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WEST WAVERLEY GOLD CoO.

Incorporated 1891. Authorized Capital, $60,000, divided into 6,000 shares of a value
of $10 each.

Directors :
James C. Ayer, President, New York,

John E. Hardman, Oldham, N.S., | Hector MclInnes, Ilalifax, N.S.

Head Office : John E. Hardman, M.E., Managing Director, Waverley, N.S.

This company controls under lease from the local government, a property con-
taining 43 gold areas, situate in the Waverley district, [Halifax county, Province of
Nova Scotia. Mine ten miles from the city of Halifax. 175 men e.aployed, 20 stamp
mill, driven by compound condensing steam engine ; one ¢ »mpound condensing duplex
10 drill Rand compressor ; one double cylindered, double drum winding engine built
by the Jenckes Machine Co. (cyl. 8in. x 12 in., drum 42 in. x 36in.); one 12in. x 24 in,
Forster ore breaker, with a capacity of 120 tons in 10 hours ; two 50 h.p. horizontal
tubular boilers, and one upright 25 h.p. boiler ; stamp mill equipped with Golden Gate
concentrator.

The company commenced milling in May, 1892, since when (to the end of
December, 1893), there have been crushed 12,005 tons, producing 3,226 oz, 5 dwts.
of gold as per returns made to Mines Office.

WATER MINING CO.

W. J. Gollpel, Managing Director, Vietoria, B.C.

This company owns and operates the Whitewater mine, situated at the head
waters of Rover Creek, in the West Kootenay district, Province of British Columbia.
Mine seven wiles from Wardville and twenty-one miles from Nelson. The returns of
the yield in 1891, give $1,540 in free gold, and $1,625 sulphurets (estimated).
Machinery plant valued at $5,000.

Mine Superintendent : M. S. Davys, Nelson, B.C.

WYCOTT HYDRAULIC MINING CO.

Incorporated 1893. Authorized Capital, $500,000, in 50,000 shares of $10 each.
Directors :
S. K. Twigge, John Twigge, J. M. Spinks, M. M. Hirschberg, all of Vancouver,
B.C.; T.J. Trapp, New Westminster, B.C.

Head Office : Vancouver, B.C.

Formed to take over, purchase and acquire a mining lease or leases, dated 4th
July, 1892, granted to J. M. Harvey wad Thos. J. Trapp of New Westminster, B.C.,
and the water privileges in connection therewith,




